

Newman Elton 7th Sept.

Next Meeting - 29th Aug.

KEMNAY COMMUNITY COUNCIL.

Meeting on 27th June 1978 in Kennay School at 7.30p.m.

A G E N D A

1. Roll Call.
2. Apologies.
3. Minutes of previous meeting.
4. Business arising.
 - a. Questionnaire. ³³ 27/1500
 - b. Recreational facilities in Kennay.
 - c. Technical correction of constitution.
5. Plans for new Academy at Kennay. (see note under). Sewing Pool.
6. A.O.G.B. Land by Aquithic Rd - Industrial site
rumour: - NO one off site
7. Method for dealing with business during recess. (TR, for Quorum.)
8. Date of next meeting.

Newsletter Kennay

x G.R. Kennay School - Hall Square.
 W Work Room
 sewing Machines, lockers
 Playing Fields.
 A.H.S. School.
 Community Room
 G.P.D. Nil waiting for us.
 Scouts - 2 ports pavilion. PARK
 7 Bell
 Cricket ask MacArthur field.
 for meeting.

SCHOOLS COUNCIL MEETING.

A meeting of the above council will be held on Monday 26th June at 7.30p.m. in Kennay School when the plans for the new academy will be under discussion and available for perusal. Will all council members make an effort to attend this meeting as members of the public i.e. not entitled to speak, so that we can give it consideration the next evening.

Academy
 3 F.B. Pitches
 1 cricket
 4 grass running tracks.

Gas Heaters
 Tidy up playground
 childrens area.

McLombie Play area.
 MacArthur
 Long Term childrens Play area.

Community Service from Public.
 New Public Toilets.
 Safety Asped.
 Drinking Fountain

Dis.

KEMNAY COMMUNITY COUNCIL.

Minutes of meeting held on Tuesday 27th June 1978 at 7.30p.m. in Kennay School.

Present. L.McKay, M.Truscott, W.Buncan, S.Milton, P.Shanks, C.Marshall, H.Hughes, M.Wairman, J.Hern, M.Morris, B.Innes, Councillors D.McLean and R.Reid.

The Chairman extended a very warm welcome to Councillor McLean and to the representatives of various recreational groups within the village.

The minutes of the previous meeting were adopted on the motion of P.Shanks and S.Milton.

Business arising.

Questionnaire There had only been 27 replies from a total of 1500 distributed and it was agreed that it should be left over to the next meeting as the views expressed could not be considered to be those of the majority.

Recreational facilities in Kennay. Discussion took place with the various representatives to establish an order of priority for improvements in Kennay. Mr. McLean agreed to approach the Education dept, to try to get the play equipment erected meantime on another site within Alehousewells. In priority it was agreed

1. Jointly, an all purpose sports pavilion in the pleasure park and much improved play facilities for children within a new area. 3. A park warden to protect the new expenditure. 4. Co-operation between the district and regional councils to erect play facilities in Alehousewells, instead of it lying in store in Aberdeen, a reminder of our proposal of January for a play area in the McCombie Cres. area. 5. A river walk to be laid out with seats for the whole of the Alehousewells site, 7. The laying out of the former Bradley Homes site in Aquithie Road as an open space as this is now the centre of the village.

Technical correction of constitution This took place and it was agreed that copies should be sent to the District and Regional councils.

Second Garioch Academy. Plans that had been submitted to the Schools Council the previous evening were discussed and it was generally agreed that there was a great improvement. In the light of the problems at Alehousewells Primary school it was agreed that we should ask that work on the playing fields should start as soon as the contract was placed in the hope that they might be ready for use when the school opened, it was also decided to request a sub committee of the schools council should be set up of the feeder schools to the new academy as it was felt that the new academy did not take a prominent enough place within the existing Inverurie council. as most of its members had no interest whatever in the new academy.

Industrial site at Kennay Mr. Reid reported on the district council meeting that refused the recommendations of the Planning Officer for a site in Aquithie Road, and said that it was hoped that the Glenallan site already in the ownership of the council would be explored, the Community council endorsed this.

Finances. The Treasurer reported that the regional council had sent a letter stating that they were only giving £40 to each council this year, but that the money had not been received.

Joint meeting of Community Councils. Ellon community council invited us to attend a meeting of all councils in Sept, it was felt that this would serve no useful purpose.

Business during recess. It was agreed that this should be dealt with by the office bearers.

Date of next meeting. Tuesday 29th August at 7.30p.m. in Kennay School.

Shanks